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AUSTRIA 

 

Federal Ministry of Defence and Sports 
Rossauer Laende 1 
1090 Vienna 
Austria 
www.bmlv.gv.at 

 

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs 
Minoritenplatz 8 
1014 Vienna 
Austria 
www.bmeia.gv.at 

 

Federal Ministry of the Interior 
Herrengasse 7 
1014 Wien 
Postfach 100 
Austria 
www.bmi.gv.at 

 

Sicherheitsakademie 
Marokkanergasse 4 
1030 Wien  
Austria 
http://www.bmi.gv.at/cms/bmi_siak/ 

 

National Defence Academy Vienna 
Stiftgasse 2a 
1070 Vienna 
Austria 
www.bmlv.gv.at 

 

Austrian Military Representation 
NATO HQ/VA Building 
Bld Leopold III 
1110 Bruxelles 
Belgium 

 

ASPR - Austrian Study Centre for Peace and Conflict Resolution 
Rochusplatz 1 
7461 Stadtschlaining 
Austria 
www.aspr.ac.at 

 

Austria Institut für Europa- und Sicherheitspolitik (AIES) 
Schloss Hunyadi 
Schlossgasse 6/2 
A-2344 Maria Enzersdorf 
Austria 
http://www.aies.at 

BELGIUM 

http://www.bmlv.gv.at/
http://www.bmeia.gv.at/
http://www.bmi.gv.at/
http://www.bmi.gv.at/cms/bmi_siak/
http://www.bmlv.gv.at/
http://www.aspr.ac.at/
http://www.aies.at/


 

Egmont Institute 
Rue de Namur 69 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.egmontinstitute.be 

 

Ministry of Defence 
Quartier Reine Elisabeth 
Rue d'Evere,1 – Bloc 4 B 
1140 Bruxelles 
Belgium 
http://www.mil.be/fr/ 

 

Institut Royal Supérieur de Défense 
30, avenue de la Renaissance 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
www.rhid.be 

BULGARIA 

 

Diplomatic Institute 
2 Alexander Zhendov str. 
Sofia 1040 
Bulgaria 
http://bdi.mfa.government.bg 

 

Bulgarian Permanent Representation to the EU 
Defence Counsellor 
Marie-Louise Square 49 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 

 

CDMR COE - Crisis Management and Disaster Response Centre of Excellence 
34A Totleben Blvd.  
1606 Sofia 
Bulgaria 
http://cmdrcoe.org 

CROATIA 

 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Croatia 
DIRECTORATE FOR EUROPEAN AFFAIRS 
Trg N. Š. Zrinskog 7-8 
10000 Zagreb 
Croatia 
http://www.mvep.hr/en/ 

http://www.egmontinstitute.be/
http://www.mil.be/fr/
http://www.rhid.be/
http://bdi.mfa.government.bg/
http://www.mvep.hr/en/


 

Ministry of Defence 
Trg kralja Petra Krešimira IV br. 1  
10 000 Zagreb 
Croatia 
http://www.morh.hr/en/ 

CYPRUS 

 

Ministry of Defence 
Defence Policy and International Relations Directorate 
Emmanuel Roides 4, 
1432 Nicosia 
Cyprus 
http://www.mod.gov.cy 

CZECH REPUBLIC 

 

Ministry of  Defence 
Tychonova 1 
CZ 160 01 Prague 6 
Czech Republic 
http://www.army.cz/en/ 

 

University of Defence 
Faculty of Economics and Management 
Kounicova 65 
662 10 Brno 
Czech Republic 

DENMARK 

 

Roskilde University 
Department for Society and Globalisation 
Universitetsvej 1 
4000 Roskilde 
Denmark 
http://www.ruc.dk/en/ 

ESTONIA, LATVIA, LITHUANIA 

 

Baltic Defence College 
Riia 12, Tartu 
51013, Estonia 
http://www.bdcol.ee/ 

FINLAND 

 

Ministry of the Interior 
PO Box 26 
00023 Government 
Finland 
http://www.intermin.fi/ 

http://www.morh.hr/en/
http://www.mod.gov.cy/mod/mod.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument
http://www.army.cz/en/
http://www.ruc.dk/en/
http://www.bdcol.ee/
http://www.intermin.fi/


 

National Defence University 
P.O. Box 7 
FI-00861 Helsinki 
Finland 
http://www.puolustusvoimat.fi/en/National_Defence_University/Front_Page/ 

 

FINCENT - Finish Defence Forces International Centre 
P.O. Box 7 
FI-00861 Helsinki 
Finland 
http://www.fincent.fi/html/en/ 

 

Crisis Management Centre Finland (CMC Finland) 
Civilian Crisis Management Training, Research and Evaluation 
PO Box 1325, Hulkontie 83, 70821 KUOPIO 
Finland 
http://www.cmcfinland.fi 

 

Police University College of Finland 
Vaajakatu 2, P.O. Box 123 
33721 TAMPERE 
Finland 
http://www.polamk.fi/ 

 

LAUREA University of Applied Sciences 
Keskikatu 3 A 
04200 Kerava 
Finland 
https://www.laurea.fi/en 

FRANCE 

 

Institut des Hautes Études de Défense Nationale (IHEDN) 
BP 41 - 00445 Armées 
Paris 
France 
http://www.ihedn.fr/ 

 

ENA - École nationale d'administration 
1 Rue Sainte-Marguerite 
67080 Strasbourg 
France 
http://www.ena.fr/ 

GERMANY 

 

Bundesakademie für Sicherheitspolitik – BAKS 
Ossietzkystrasse 44-45, 
13187 Berlin 
Germany 
https://www.baks.bund.de/ 

http://www.puolustusvoimat.fi/en/National_Defence_University/Front_Page/
http://www.fincent.fi/html/en/
http://www.cmcfinland.fi/
http://www.polamk.fi/
http://www.ihedn.fr/
https://www.baks.bund.de/


 

Federal Foreign Office 
Werderscher Markt 1 
10117 Berlin 
Germany 
http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de 

 

Zentrum für Internationale Friedenseinsätze 
Ludwigkirchplatz 3-4 
10719 Berlin 
Germany 
www.zif-berlin.org 

 

Federal Academy of Education and Training in the Bundeswehr (BiZBw) 
Seckenheimer Landstrasse 12 
68163 Mannheim 
Germany 

 

Akademie für Politische Bildung 
Internationale Politik 
Buchensee 1 
82327 Tutzing 
Germany 
www.apb-tutzing.de 

 

Führungsakademie der Bundeswehr 
Clausewitz-Kaserne 
Manteuffelstraße 20 
22587 Hamburg 
Germany 
http://www.fueakbw.de/ 

GREECE 

 

Diplomatic Academy 
10 Zalokosta str. 
Athens 10671 
Greece 
http://www.mfa.gr/en/the-ministry/diplomatic-academy/ 

 

Hellenic National Defence General Staff 
Academic Training Directorate 
Mesogeion 227-231 - PC 
15451 – Athens 
Greece 
http://www.geetha.mil.gr/index.asp?a_id=2367 

 

University of Macedonia 
Egnatia 156 
Thessaloniki 540 06 
Greece 
http://www.uom.gr/ 

http://www.zif-berlin.org/de/ueber-zif/was-wir-tun.html
http://www.zif-berlin.org/
outbind://36/www.apb-tutzing.de
http://www.fueakbw.de/
http://www.mfa.gr/en/the-ministry/diplomatic-academy/
http://www.geetha.mil.gr/index.asp?a_id=2367


 

IRTEA - Institute of Research & Training on European Affairs 
Leof. Eleftheriou Venizelou 
Athina 106 78 
Greece 
http://www.irtea.gr 

HUNGARY 

 

Institute for International Studies 
National Public Service University 
H-1101. Budapest 
Hungaria krt. 9-11 
http://en.uni-nke.hu/ 

 

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE 
Defence Policy Department 
Balaton u. 7-11. 
1055 BUDAPEST 
Hungary 
http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-defence 

IRELAND 

 

Edward M Kennedy Institute for Conflict Intervention, 
Rowan House 
North Campus 
National University of Ireland Maynooth 
Co Kildare 
Ireland 
www.kennedyinstitute.nuim.ie 

ITALY 

 

Centro Alti Studi per la Difesa (CASD) 
Palazzo Salviati 
Piazza della Rovere 83 
00165 Roma 
Italy 
http://www.difesa.it/SMD_/CASD/Pagine/default.aspx 

 

Scuola Superiore Sant'Anna 
Piazza Martiri della Libertà, 33 
56127 Pisa 
Italy 
http://www.sssup.it/ 

LITHUANIA 

http://en.uni-nke.hu/
http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-defence
http://www.kennedyinstitute.nuim.ie/
http://www.difesa.it/SMD_/CASD/Pagine/default.aspx
http://www.sssup.it/


 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Lithuania 
J. Tumo-Vaizganto st. 2 
LT-01511 Vilnius 
Lithuania 
http://www.urm.lt/default/en/ 

 

Ministry of National Defence of Lithuania 
Totorių St. 25/3 
01121 Vilnius 
Lithuania 
http://www.kam.lt/en/ 

LUXEMBURG 

 

RP du Luxembourg 
Représentation au COPS 
Avenue de Cortenbergh 75 
B-1000 Bruxelles 
Belgium 

The NETHERLANDS 

 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
PO Box 20061 
2500 EB The Hague 
The Netherlands 
http://www.government.nl/ministries/bz 

 

Ministry of Defence 
P.O. Box 20701  
2500 ES The Hague  
The Netherlands 
http://www.government.nl/ministries/def 

 

Netherlands Defence College 
Department of Security Studies 
Fellenourd str. 93 
24 11 TH Breda 
The Netherlands 

 

Netherlands Defence Academy 
Faculty of Military Science 
Fellenourd str. 93 
24 11 TH Breda 
The Netherlands 

 

Clingendael 
Netherlands Institute of International Relations 
P.O. Box 93080 
2509 AB The Hague 
The Netherlands 
http://www.clingendael.nl/ 

MALTA 

http://www.urm.lt/default/en/
http://www.kam.lt/en/
http://www.government.nl/ministries/bz
http://www.government.nl/ministries/def
http://www.clingendael.nl/


 

Armed Forces of Malta 
Luqa Barracks 
Luqa VLT-2000  
Malta 
http://www.afm.gov.mt/ 

POLAND 

 

National Security Faculty of the National Defence University, 
Aleja gen. Antoniego Chruściela „Montera” 103 
00-910 Warszawa 
Poland 
http://www.aon.edu.pl/en 

PORTUGAL 

 

National Defence Institute 
Defence Calçada das Necessidades 5 
1399-017 Lisboa 
Portugal 
http://www.idn.gov.pt/index.php 

 

Ministry of Defence 
National Defence Policy Directorate 
Rua Ilha da Madeira, 14 - 7º 
1400 - 014 Lisboa 
Portugal 
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-national-
defence.aspx 

ROMANIA 

 

National Defence College 
International Activities Office 
68-72, Panduri Ave. 5th Sector 
Bucharest 
Romania 
http://cnap.unap.ro/en-index.html 

 

Centre for University Education Integrated into the Home Affairs 
The national College of Home Affairs (Police Academy "Alexandru Ioan Cuza") 
Sector 1, Privighetorilor Street, no.1-3 
Bucharest 
Romania 
www.cnai.ro/index_eng.htm 

 

Romanian National Defence University "Carol I" 
Sos. Panduri nr. 68-72, sector 5 
Bucuresti 
Romania 
www.unap.ro 

SLOVENIA 

http://www.afm.gov.mt/
http://www.aon.edu.pl/en
http://www.idn.gov.pt/index.php
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-national-defence.aspx
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-national-defence.aspx
http://cnap.unap.ro/en-index.html
http://www.cnai.ro/index_eng.htm
http://www.unap.ro/


 

Ministry of Defence  
Vojkova cesta 55  
SI-1000 Ljubljana 
Slovenia 
www.mo.gov.si 

 

Centre for European Perspective 
Grajska cesta 1 
1234 Loka pri Mengšu 
Slovenia 
http://www.cep.si/ 

SLOVAK REPUBLIC 

 

Ministry of Defence of the Slovak Republic 
Kutuzovova 8 
832 47  Bratislava 
Slovakia 
www.mosr.sk 

 

University of Security Management in Kosice 
Kukučínova 90/17 
040 01 Košice 
Slovakia 
www.vsbm.sk 

 

Armed Forces Academy of General Milan Rastislav Štefánik 
Akadémia ozbrojených síl 
Demänová 393 
031 06 Liptovský Mikuláš 6 
Slovkia 
http://www.aos.sk 

SPAIN 

 

Centro Superior de Estudios de la Defensa Nacional (CESEDEN) 
Paseo de la Castellana 61 
28071 – Madrid 
Spain 
www.ceseden.es 

 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Spain 
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/portal/en/ 

 

Ministry of Defence 
Paseo de la Castellana, 109 
28071-Madrid 
ESPAÑA 
http://www.defensa.gob.es/ 

SWEDEN 

http://www.cep.si/
http://www.vsbm.sk/
http://www.ceseden.es/
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/portal/en/
http://www.defensa.gob.es/


 

Folke Bernadotte Academy 
Visiting Address: Drottning Kristinas Väg 37, Stockholm, Sweden 
Postal Address: Sandövägen 1, SE-872 64 Sandöverken, Sweden 
http://folkebernadotteacademy.se/en/ 

 

Swedish National Defence College 
Försvarshögskolan 
Box 278 05 
115 93 Stockholm 
Sweden 
http://www.fhs.se/en/ 

 

SWEDINT - Swedish Armed Forces International Centre 
Försvarsmakten 
107 85 Stockholm 
Sweden 
http://www.forsvarsmakten.se/en/swedint/ 

UNITED KINGDOM 

 

Defence Academy of the UK 
Joint Services Command and Staff College 
Faringdon Road 
Shrivenham - Swindon - Wiltshire 
SN6 8TS – UK 
www.da.mod.uk/JSCSC 

EUROPEAN UNION 

 

European Commission 
DG Development and Cooperation – EuropeAid 
Unit 07 - Fragility and Crisis Management 
J-59  2/77, B-1049 Brussels 
Belgium 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid 

 

European Parliament 
Bât. Altiero Spinelli 
60 rue Wiertz / Wiertzstraat 60 
B-1047 - Bruxelles/Brussels 
Belgium 
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/ 

 

Council of the European Union 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175   
B-1048 Bruxelles/Brussel  
Belgique/België 
http://www.consilium.europa.eu 

http://folkebernadotteacademy.se/en/
http://www.fhs.se/en/
http://www.da.mod.uk/JSCSC
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid
http://www.europarl.europa.eu/


 

European External Action Service 
EEAS Building 
9A Rond Point Schuman 
1000 Brussels 
Belgium 
http://eeas.europa.eu 

 

European Union Military Staff 
European External Action Service (EEAS) 
C150, 1046 Bruxelles 
Belgium 
http://www.eeas.europa.eu/eums 

EU AGENCIES AND INSTITUTES 

 

EU ISS - European Union Institute for Security Studies 
100, avenue de Suffren 
75015 Paris 
France 
www.iss.europa.eu 

 

EDA - European Defence Agency 
Rue des Drapiers, 17-23 
B-1050 Ixelles 
Belgium 
www.eda.europa.eu 

 

EUSC - European Union Satelite Centre 
MADRID OFFICE 
Apdo de correos 511 
Torrejón de Ardoz 
28850 Madrid 
Spain 
www.satcen.europa.eu  

 

ESDC – European Security and Defence College 
C115, 2/11 
1046 Bruxelles 
Belgium 
www.eeas.europa.eu/esdc 

 

CEPOL - European Police College 
1903 Budapest 
Pf.314 
Hungary  
www.cepol.europa.eu 

 

ENISA - European Union Agency for Network and Information Security 
P.O. Box 1309 
710 01 Heraklion – Crete 
Greece 
www.enisa.europa.eu  

http://eeas.europa.eu/
http://www.eeas.europa.eu/eums
http://www.iss.europa.eu/
http://www.eda.europa.eu/
http://www.satcen.europa.eu/
http://www.eeas.europa.eu/esdc
http://www.cepol.europa.eu/
http://www.enisa.europa.eu/


PARTNERS 

 

European Institute of Public Administration (EIPA) 
P.O. Box 1229 
6201 BE Maastricht 
The Netherlands 
Tel-Fax: +31 43 3296 222 – 296 
http://www.eipa.nl/ 

 

GCSP, Av. de la Paix 7bis 
P.o.Box 1295 
CH-1211 Geneva 1 
Switzerland 
http://www.gcsp.ch/ 

 

IACA - International Anti-Corruption Academy 
Muenchendorfer Str. 2 
2361 Laxenburg 
Austria 
http://www.iaca.int/ 

 

http://www.eipa.nl/
http://www.gcsp.ch/
http://www.iaca.int/

